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Grant, Peter

From: Phillips, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 1:26 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Drafting Request

Peter:

Senator Kedzie would like to reintroduce Senate Bill 310, relating to school policies on bullying in the
upcoming session. Could you please redraft this proposal for him. A substitute amendment was adopted last
session (LRBs0202/2), and this is the version that he would like to have drafted. '

Thank you, and please call if you have any questions.

Matt Phillips

Policy Advisor

Senator Neal Kedzie
Assistant Majority Leader
11th Senate District
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A ut O, 2005 — Introduced by Senators KEDzIE, CoGGS, CARPENTER, A. LASEE,
E%,iWIRCH, BroWN, Z1EN, ROESSLER and 1.ASSA, ¢

rred to Committee on Education.

OWENs 4and POPE-ROBERTS:-F

)

Y s
' R sponsored by“Representatives
A JESKE?Z, LOTHIAN, KERKMAN, TURNER, FIELDS,BAMISMN, OtT, TOWNSEND,

1 AN o amend 118.164 (2) and 120.13 (1) (a) (intro.); and to create 118.02 (18)

2 and 118.46 of the statutes; relatigng to: school policies on bullying.
e g’»ﬁ ?V"(’ s
/ !

/
Analysig by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the gi)epartment of Public Instruction (DPI) to develop a model
school policy on bullyingg The policy must define bullying, prohibit pupils from
bullying, and provide penalties for bullying. The policy must also include procedures
for reporting bullying and for investigating such reports. The bill also directs DPI

to develop a model education and awareness program on bullying. ,
The bill directs each school board to adopt a policy prohibiting bullyin{The
school board may adopt DPI's model policy. Once each year, the school board must
. istribute the policy to all pupils enrolled in the school district and to their parents.
/V““M % upon the occurrence of a bullying incident, the school board must

Yeoun distribute the policy to all pupils involved in the incident and to their parents.
oS Finally, this bill adds Wednesday of the fourth week in September, Bullying
+ X Awareness Day, to the list of special observance days for schools.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 118.02 (18) of the statutes is created to read:

25
2005 SENATEBILL 31— (&’
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SENATE BILL 310 SecTION 1
1 118.02 (18) Wednesday of the 4th week in September, Bullying Awareness Day.
2 SECTION 2. 118.164 (2)§0f the statutes is amended to read:
3 118.164 (2) Subject to 20 USC 1415 (k) and beginning August 1, 1999, a teacher
4 may remove a pupil from the teacher’s class if the pupil violates the code of elassroom
5 conduct adopted under s. 120.13 (1) (a) or is dangerous, unruly or disruptive or
6 exhibits behavior that interferes with the ability of the teacher to teach effectively,
7 as specified in the code of €lassroom conduct. The teacher shall send the pupil to the
8 school principal or his or her designee and notify the school principal or his or her
9 designee immediately of the reasons for the removal. In addition, the teacher shall
10 provide to the principal or his or her designee within 24 hours after the pupil’s
11 removal from the class a written explanation of the reasons for the removal.
12 SECTION 3. 118.46 of the statutes is created to read: 7
@ 118.46 Policy on bullying. (1) By March 1, 200{,’ the department shall do
14 all of the following:
15 E g“{gzx Develop a model school policy on bullying. The policy shall do all of the P WE’“
16 | following™._ |
17 i 1. Defme@bullymg to include harassment and intimidation.

e

18 % 2. Prohibit pupﬂs fmm bullymg and provide penalues éférﬂbullymg
|

19 3. Include a procedure for r&portmg bullylng fhat allows reports to be made

20 | anonymously.
| o -

21 i 4. Prohibit reprisals igg&mé’porting bully?ﬁg\@and provide penalties for such
i g o,
i T S

22 § reprisals. e )

23 g 5. Inclutie a procedure for investigating reports of bully“mg\ The procedure
] S

24 |

| shall 1der1t1fy the school district employee in each school who is résponsmle for |

s AT
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mvolved in a bullying incident be notified.
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SENATE BILL 310 SECTION 3
; conductmg the investigation and require that the parent or guardian-of-each pupil

_«”/

&\

6._Require school district officials and employees to report incidents of pu’llymg

»% e

&
-

and identif’y the persons to whom the reports must be made. e
7. Identl\‘when and where the policy applies. ,"
(b) Develop a m\k‘&el educatlon and awareness program on bullying.
(c) Post the model pohéy under par. (a) and the model program under par. (b)
on its Internet site. N
(2) By August 15, 2006, each s\:}\i\%{board shall adopt and include in its code
of conduct a policy prohibiting bullymg The s‘EiLool board may adopt the model policy
under sub. (1) (@). The school board shall prov1dé\é.‘copy of the policy to any person
who requests it. Anngally, the school board shall distribute the policy, separately
J district and to their

from its code of coﬂauct to all pupils enrolled in the scho

parents or guarchans Upon the occurrence of a bullying mcxden&\g\le school board

| shall d1§t’r1bute the policy to all pupils involved in the incident and t\thelr parents

L oor guardlans.

o

—

—

SecTIiON 4. 120.13 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
120.13 (1) (a) (intro.) Make rules for the organization, gradation and
government of the schools of the school district, including rules pertaining to conduct
and dress of pupils in order to maintain good decorum and a favorable academic
atmosphere, which shall take effect when approved by a majority of the school board
and filed with the school district clerk. Subject to 20 USC 1415 (k), the school board
shall adopt a code to govern pupils’ elassroom conduct beginning-in-the-1999-2000
schoelyear. The code shall be developed in consultation with a committee of school

district residents that consists of parents, pupils, members of the school board, school
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SENATE BILL 310 SECTION 4
administrators, teachers, pupil services professionals and other residents of the
school district who are appointed to the committee by the school board. The code of
elassreom conduct may provide different standards of conduct for different schools
and may provide additional placement options under s. 118.164 (3). The code shall
include all of the following: |

(END)
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1 /} “previde to the principal or his or her designee within 24 hours after the pupil’s

2
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. <~all of the following:

f removal from theclass _a written explanation of the reasogifgﬂgheMww
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SECTION 3. 118.46 of the sigéf%esig;é}%aged to read:
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(a) Develop a model school policy on bullying by pupils. The policy shall include
all of the following:

1. A definition of bullying that includes harassment and intimidation.

2. A prohibition on bullying.

3. A procedure for reporting bullying that allows reports to be made
confidentially.

4. A prohibition against a pupil retaliating against another pupil for reporting
an incident of bullying.

5. A procedure for investigating reports of bullying. The procedure shall
identify the school district employee in each school who is responsible for conducting
the investigation and require that the parent or guardian of each pupil involved in
a bullying incident be notified.

6. A requirement that school district officials and employees report incidents
of bullying and identify the persons to whom the reports must be made.

7. A list of disciplinary alternatives for pupils that engage in bullying or who
retaliate against a pupil who reports an incident of bullying.

8. A description of when and where the policy applies.

(b) Develop a model education and awareness program on bullying.

(c) Post the model policy under par. (a) and the model program under par. (b)

on its Internet site.
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13
(2) By August 15, ZOOé, each school board shall adopt and include in its code

of conduct a policy prohibiting bullying by pupils. The school board may adopt the
model policy under sub. (1) (a). The school board shall provide a copy of the policy
to any person who requests it. Annually, the school board shall distribute the policy,
separately from its code of conduct, to all pupils enrolled in the school district and
to their parents or guardians. Upon the occurrence of a bullying incident, the school
board shall distribute the policy to each pupil involved in the incident and to his or

her parent or guardian unless the pupil was involved in a bullying incident during

mooqozm»wm@

the current semester and the pupil and his or her parent or guardian received a copy

10 of the policy then.

1 | <—""SECTION 4. 120.13 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutesis amended-to-read: -
12 EE\\ 120.13 (1) (a) (intro.) Make rules for the organization, gradation a}df |
13 % government of the schools of the school district, including rules pertaining to eonduct |
14 % ‘and dress of pupﬂs in order to maintain good decorum and a favorabfé acadexmc
15 atmosphere, Whu':h shaﬂ take effect when approved by a majomty“ggthe school board e‘;

s
H
i
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16 and filed with the school dlstmct clerk. Subject to 20 USM415 (k), the school board /

17 shall adopt a code to govern puplls classroom condﬁ:;c, beginningin-the-1999-2000
f

18 sehool-year. The code shall be develgped /m@”onsultatmn with a committee of school

19 | district residents that consists of pa “'ts, pupﬂs members of the school board, school
5
§ . :
20 administrators, teachers, p //}1@ services praféss10na1s and other residents of the{
21

school district v:;f}@%ppomted to the committee byxi:he school board. The code of
ct

23 and mayfﬁ?’;wde additional placement options under s. 118. 164 C"&) The code sha;ll

72‘
f

f
5
22 5 classroom co§g, : may provide different standards of condtgct for different schools
/
f
H
|

24 mcl/ de all of the following:

25 (END) D
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Grant, Peter

From: Phillips, Matt

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 2:47 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: LRB-0754

Peter:

Last session, LRB a2034/1 was adopted to the Senate Sub to SB 310. Could you please redraft LRB 07-0754 to
incorporate the provisions of this amendment.

Thank you

Matt Phillips

Policy Advisor

Senator Neal Kedzie

11th Senate District

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 11:45 AM
To: Phillips, Matt

Subject: LRB-0754

Matt, here's a copy of the bullying draft. If you need anything else, please let me know.

<< File: 07-0754/1 >>

Peter Grant, Managing Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-267-3362
peter.grant@legis.wisconsin.gov
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( Kegen
1 AN to amend 118.164 (2) and 120.13 (1) (a) (intro.); and to create 118.02 (18)

2 and 118.46 of the statutes; relating to: school policies on bullying.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Public Instruction (DPI) t@ develop a model
school policy on bullying by pupils. The po%lcy must define bullymg, prohibit pupils
“from bullying; 250 nd provide penalties for bullying. The policy m?st also include

procedures for reporting bullying and for investigating such reports. The bill also
directs DPI to develop a model education and awareness program on bullying.

The bill directs each school board to adopt a policy prohibiting bullying by
pupils. The school board may adopt DPI’s model policy. Once each year, the school
board must distribute the policy to all pupils enrolled in the school district and to
| their parents. With certain exceptions, upon the occurrence of a bullying incident,
1 the school board must distribute the policy to all pupils involved in the incident and
\

to their parents.

Finally, this bill adds Wednesday of the fourth week in September, Bullying
Awareness Day, to the list of special observance days for schools.

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
%
%
|
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BILL SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 118.02 (18) of the statutes is created to read:

118.02 (18) Wednesday of the 4th week in September, Bullying Awareness Day.

SECTION 2. 118.164 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.164 (2) Subject to 20 USC 1415 (k) and beginning August 1, 1999, a teacher
may remove a pupil from the teacher’s class if the pupil violates the code of-elassroom
conduct adopted under s. 120.13 (1) (a) or is dangerous, unruly or disruptive or
exhibits behavior that interferes with the ability of the teacher to teach effectively,
as speéiﬁed in the code of €lassroom conduct. The teacher shall send the pupil to the
school principal or his or her designee and notify the school principal or his or her
designee immediately of the reasons for the removal. In addition, the teacher shall
provide to the principal or his or her designee within 24 hours after the pupil’s
removal from the class a written explanation of the reasons for the removal.

SECTION 3. 118.46 of the statutes is created to read:

118.46 Policy on bullying. (1) By March 1, 2008, the department shall do
all of the following:

(a) Develop a model school policy on bullying by pupils. The policy shall include
all of the following:

j 1. A definition of bullying that{inciudesthrassn
j 2. A prohibition on bullying.

3. A procedure for reporting b{illying that allows reports to be made
confidentially. |

4. A prohibition against a pupil retaliating against another pupil for reporting
an incident of bullying.

5. A procedure for investigatiﬁ/g reports of bullying. The procedure shall

identify the school district employee in each school who is responsible for conducting
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BILL SECTION 3

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

7. Alist of discipli{lary alternatives for pupils that engage in bullying or who

retaliate against a pupil who reports an incident of bullying.

(b) Develop a model education and awareness program on bullying.

(¢) Post the model policy under par. (a) and the model program under par. (b)
on its Internet site.

(2) By August 15, 2008, each school board shall adopt and include in its code
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
of the policy then. .

SECTION 4. 120.13 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
shall adopt a code to govern pupils’ elassroom conduct beginningin the- 19992000
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
elassreoom conduct may provide different standards of conduct for different schools
and may provide additional placement options under s. 118.164 (3). The code shall
include all of the following:

(END)
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/ ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 3,
TO 2005 SENATE BILL 310
January 6, 2006 — Offered by Representative JESKEWITZ.
11 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute
2. amendment 1, as follows:
3\ 1. Page 2, line 8: delete “that includes harassment and intimidation”.

4 \\ 2. Page 2, line 22: delete that line and substitute:

I

dentification of the school-related events at which the policy applies.

5 Ny 8. Ani
6 ﬁ//Q An identification of the property owned, leased, or used by the school district

on which the policy applies.
10. An identification of the vehicles used for pupil transportation on which the

5 policy applieﬁ’.
L a
10 (END)




